From: Bohannon, Samuel T CIV USARMY CESPK (USA) <Samuel.T.Bohannon@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Tracy Taylor
Subject: RE: Wetlands question (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Often times we receive questions from an applicant or agent prior to their submission with their delineation/permit
request still in draft form, but as soon as the information is submitted to our office we consider the material to be in
its final form. That being said, we almost never receive a delineation or permit request that we consider ‘complete’ in
its first submission. Because our Regulatory Program has such strict and specific guidelines, we conduct a
completeness determination and 9/10 times will need to contact the applicant & agent to request additional
information. I hope that answers your question.

V/R,

Samuel Thomas Howe Bohannon
Regulatory Project Manager

US Army Corps of Engineers H
Sacramento District, Regulatory Divison
533 West 2600 South, Suite 150
Bountiful, UT 84010-7744

(801) 295-8380 ext 8313
Samuel.T.Bohannon@usace.army.mil

* Our customer service hours are 9am to 3pm Monday through Friday.

Let us know how we're doing. Please complete the survey at:
http://corpsmapu.usace.army.mil/cm apex/f?p=regulatory_survey

----- Original Message-----

From: Tracy Taylor [mailto:tracy@etracytaylor.com]

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 9:42 AM

To: Bohannon, Samuel T CIV USARMY CESPK (USA) <Samuel.T.Bohannon@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Wetlands question (UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks for the example, Samuel.
I guess I'm asking if it's just a draft of a report, or an actual completion of a report?
When you get a WDM, do you consider it the final, formal determination by the property owner before you determine

it's validity?

Tracy Taylor
cell: 435 503-1121




From: Bohannon, Samuel T CIV USARMY CESPK (USA) <Samuel.T.Bohannon@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 8:08 AM

To: Tracy Taylor <tracy@etracytaylor.com>

Subject: RE: Wetlands question (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Tracy,

I've attached a copy of an example wetland delineation map that fits the minimum mapping standards required for
Jurisdictional Determinations. With regards to the document being a finished document, I'm not quite sure what
you're asking. When a jurisdictional determination is sent to our office, we have the ultimate say in agreeing with the
wetland boundaries. Anyone can request to see our internal documents through a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request. I hope this helps.

V/R,

Samuel Thomas Howe Bohannon
Regulatory Project Manager

US Army Corps of Engineers H
Sacramento District, Regulatory Divison
533 West 2600 South, Suite 150
Bountiful, UT 84010-7744

(801) 295-8380 ext 8313
Samuel.T.Bohannon@usace.army.mil

* Our customer service hours are 9am to 3pm Monday through Friday.

Let us know how we're doing. Please complete the survey at:
Blockedhttp://corpsmapu.usace.army.mil/cm_apex/f?p=regulatory_survey

From: Tracy Taylor [mailto:tracy@etracytaylor.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Bohannon, Samuel T CIV USARMY CESPK (USA) <Samuel.T.Bohannon@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Wetlands question

Hi Samuel
First of all, I would like to thank you for coming up to Wasatch County and giving that very helpful presentation last

month.

1 have some questions about wetlands delineation maps. Are they considered a finished document in and of itself?
Can a person look at this document and see the summary of the analysis? Do you happen to have a Wetlands
Delineation Map that you could send me, as a sample, to see what they look like, please?

1 would appreciate your response, thanks!

Tracy Taylor
cell: 435 503-1121



